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Facility Conditions Assessment Questions & Answers 
 

Question: Will there be a pre-bid meeting for this project? 
Answer: No, there is not one.  
 
Question: Can you provide the number of elevators, escalators, ADA lifts, orchestra pit lifts, 
and any other lifts that are on the property? 
Answer: We have two passenger elevators, one service elevator, one freight elevator, four 
escalators and one exterior ADA lift.  
 
Question: Can you provide the number of fixed concession stands? 
 Answer: Zero 
 
Question: The food service instruction specifies assessing equipment generally over 
$2000.  Does this include portable equipment like hot boxes or portable bars? Or should the 
assessment only include fixed items? 
Answer: The assessment should only include fixed items.  
 
Question: What is the square footage of the kitchen facilities? 
Answer:  A breakdown of the kitchen facilities by square foot is below.   

• Kitchen area – 4,500 sq. ft. 
• Walk in cooler – 785 sq. ft. 
• Back hall and offices - 3000 sq. ft. 
• Total kitchen area – 8285 sq. ft. 

 
Question: The RFP indicates that the only technology to review is the sound system, electronic 
signage, and fly system. Would you want to include things like CCTCV, Wi-Fi, or IT/network? 
Answer:  No. These areas do not need to be included.  
 
Question: The RFP requires using the Uniformat system and the RS Means model. Is it 
mandatory to use this system?  
Answer:  Yes. Data presented needs to follow the Uniformat system and using the RS Means 
model.  
 
Question: Can you provide an asset list or a number of panels and switchgear that you want 
scanned? 
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Answer:  Yes. Please see below for a breakdown of our panels.  
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